Office of the Mayor

David J. Cieslewicz, Mayor City-County Bullding, Room 403

210 Martin Luther King, 3. Boufevard

Madison, Wisconsin 53703-3345

May 21, 2010 PH 608 266 4611

FAX 608 267 8671

TTY/Textnet 866 704 2340

Alexander’s Restaurants, L1.C maéor@dtyofmadison_mm

¢/o Mohamed Baiketallah www.cityofmadison.com
117 State St.

Madison, WI 53703

Dear Mr, Barketallah,

On May 21, 2010 we had an ALERT meeting for your establishment. Af that meeting,
the following issues were identified:

e Large disturbances just outside of your establishment
¢ Not checking IDs of underage patrons

We made a series of recommendations to address the above-referenced issues including:

e Send staff to MPD’s periodic Tavern Safety Training. The next training session
will take place on May 27 at 4:30pm in Room GR-22 of the City County Bldg,

* Review your choice of promoter and/or promotional strategy.

e Station additional staff people just outside of your establishment until all patrons
have dispersed. Encourage people to move along at the end of the night,

o Utilize the unruly patron ordinance if appropriate,
» Call police at the first sign of a physical disturbance.
* If problems continue to escalate, consider decreasing capacity and/or closing early.

If you have any further questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me at
the number listed below.

Sincerely,
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Katherine Plominski

Alcohol Policy Coordinator
Office of Mayor Dave Cieslewicz
(608) 264-9295

Cec: M. Schauf, A. Fiore, J, Zilavy, M. Verveer, K. Roman




